INTERCOLLEGIATE CONFERENCE

Office of the Commissioner of Athletics
Hotel Sherman

Central 2824 Chicago
September 18, 1939.

Dr. Forrest C. Allen,

Director of Physical HEducation,
University of Xansas,

Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear "Phog":-

Your letter of September 6th addressed to
Dean Nicolson has been referred to me for reply. I
have been asked to act as Secretary-Treasurer of the
NeCeA.As for the present as Dean Nicolson was injured
in an automobile accident last winter and has not
fully recovered. |

I am sending you under separate cover a
copy of the last Proceedings of the N.C.A.A. which
gives a list of the members. I have added in pencil
the names of the new members that have come into
the organization since the book was published.

Yours very sincerely, ! : ' ...__,

JLG:F John L. Griffith,.



